
Subject: FW: North Vancouver Politics.com: Ernie Crist: Letter to the Editor
Date: Wed, 23 Nov 2005 23:15:09 -0800

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

CC: "Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@dnv.org>, "Senior Management Committee" <managecomm@dnv.org>

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ernie Crist 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 11:10 PM
To: 'Barry Forward'
Subject: RE: North Vancouver Politics.com: Ernie Crist: Letter to the
Editor

Hello Barry:

Thank you for publishing my letter. The response so far would confirm
what many of us have known for a long time - they don't get it. My
advice to them, go and look at the record or rent the video "WHAT THE
BLEEP DO WE KNOW"  it explains how the human brain functions and why
they could not possibly accept what they read. 

Ernie Crist 

   

-----Original Message-----
From: Barry Forward [ mailto:discussion@northvancouverpolitics.com ]
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 10:27 PM
To: Ernie Crist
Subject: North Vancouver Politics.com: Ernie Crist: Letter to the Editor

Barry Forward has sent you a link to a weblog: 

Ernie:

For the record!

Barry

Blog: North Vancouver Politics.com
Post: Ernie Crist: Letter to the Editor
Link:
http://northvancouverpolitics.blogspot.com/2005/11/ernie-crist-letter-to
-editor.html
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